
 

 
 

Addendum No. 1 
RFB No. 322016 - 1 - rev. 01/22 

1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018 

DANE COUNTY  
PUBLIC WORKS  
ENGINEERING DIVISION ADDENDUM 

  
 

April 15, 2022 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 322016 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 WALKING IRON WETLAND RESTORATION 
 

 
BIDS DUE:  TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 
1. Section 00 41 13 - Bid Form 

Delete current Bid Form; replace with new Bid Form, issued with this Addendum. 
 
2. Sheet 3 – Site Plan 

Delete current Sheet 3 (Site Plan); replace with new Sheet 3 (Site Plan), issued with this Addendum.  
Scrape #7 has been eliminated. 

 
3. Sheet 4 - Scrapes 

Delete current Sheet 4 (Scrapes); replace with new Sheet 4 (Scrapes), issued with this Addendum.  
Scrape #7 has been removed. 

 
4. Sheet 6 – Embankment & Spillway Details 

Modify current Sheet 6 as follows: in NOTES for the spillway: 
NOTES: 

1) Change Note 1 to read: “Erosion Control Blanket shall be Class I, Type B URBAN, Double 
Netting.   

 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 
Q1: Is it possible to label the scrapes location on sheet 3 to correspond with the scrape numbers, area, 
 and CY on sheet 4? 
A1: Changed on revised plan Sheet 3. 
 
Q2: What is the completion date? 
A2: October 1 is preferred  Date may be extended if weather conditions do not allow contractor to get 
 on site in a timely manner.  
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Q3: Is Ducks Unlimited or Dane county going to supply a TIN for grade control, and survey? 
A3: DU will supply an .xml file for machine grading with 5 control points. 
 
Q4: Who will be responsible for as-built? 
A4: DU will be responsible to complete as-built plan and record drawings. 
 
Q5: Is there a need for compaction (proctor) tests?  Who is responsible for, if needed? 
A5: Compaction tests will not be required on project. DU technician on site will verify compaction on 
 site by placement of fill in lifts with dozer. 
 
Q6: Who is responsible for obtaining Local, State, and Federal permits? 
A6: USFWS / Dane County Parks will secure all necessary permits. 
 
Q7: Is there going to be a need of silt fence around the project? And quantity anticipated? 
A7: The plan is to leave the existing ditch banks undisturbed so the existing bank will remain covered 
 with grass. The only runoff would come off the back slope of embankment which is a very short 
 area. That area will also be seeded and mulched to protect from erosion. 
 
Q8:  May I complete a site inspection with an ATV/UTV or other motorized vehicle? 
A8:  Contractors may request permission to complete a site inspection using an ATV/UTV through 
 Joleen  Stinson, Interim Parks Director at 608-422-0657 or stinson.joleen@countyofdane.com. The 
 request  must be made 24 business hours before the planned site visit and confirmation must be 
 received before  bringing equipment on site. ATV/UTV to be kept to the perimeter of the work area 
 as much as possible. Dane County Parks is not responsible if equipment gets stuck or damaged 
 during the inspection process. 
 
 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Ryan Shore at 608/445-0109, 
shore@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

  Ryan LShore  
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

Section 00 41 43 – Bid Form 
Sheet 3 – Site Plan 
Sheet 4 - Scrapes 

 
 
 

 

mailto:stinson.joleen@countyofdane.com


 Name of Bidding Firm:    

Bid No. 322016 Bid Form 
rev. 04/21 00 41 13 - 1 

SECTION 00 41 13 

BID FORM 
 
BID NO. 322016 
PROJECT: WALKING IRON WETLAND RESTORATION 
 WALKING IRON COUNTY PARK 
 
TO: DANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEERING DIVISION 

PROJECT MANAGER 
1919 ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER WAY 
MADISON, WISCONSIN  53713 

 
NOTE: WISCONSIN STATUTE 77.54 (9M) ALLOWS FOR NO SALES & USE TAX ON 

THE PURCHASE OF MATERIALS FOR COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS. THIS 
DOES NOT APPLY TO HIGHWAYS, STREETS AND ROADS PROJECTS. 

 
BASE BID - LUMP SUM: 
Dane County is inviting bids for wetland restoration construction.  The undersigned, having 
examined the site where the Work is to be executed and having become familiar with local 
conditions affecting the cost of the Work and having carefully examined the Drawings and 
Specifications, all other Construction Documents and Addenda thereto prepared by Dane County 
Public Works Engineering Division hereby agrees to provide all labor, materials, equipment and 
services necessary for the complete and satisfactory execution of the entire Work, as specified in 
the Construction Documents, for the Base Bid stipulated sum of: 
 
 
   and   /100  Dollars 
 Written Price 
 
 $  
 Numeric Price 
 
UNIT PRICING: 
Please provide unit pricing for the following items: 
 
               • Excavation @  $                    /cu.yd. 
 
Receipt of the following addenda and inclusion of their provisions in this Bid is hereby 
acknowledged: 
 
 

Addendum No(s).    through    
 
Dated    
 

 
Dane County Parks must have this project completed by December 16, 2022.  Assuming this 
Work can be started by July 1, 2022, what dates can you commence and complete this job? 
 
 
Commencement Date:     Completion Date:    
   (final, not substantial) 
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I hereby certify that all statements herein are made on behalf of: 
 
   
 (Name of Corporation, Partnership or Person submitting Bid) 
 
Select one of the following: 
1. A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of   , or 
 
2. A partnership consisting of   , or 
 
3. A person conducting business as   ; 
 
Of the City, Village, or Town of     of the State of   . 
 
I have examined and carefully prepared this Bid from the associated Construction Documents and 
have checked the same in detail before submitting this Bid; that I have full authority to make such 
statements and submit this Bid in (its) (their) (my) behalf; and that the said statements are true 
and correct.  In signing this Bid, we also certify that we have not, either directly or indirectly, 
entered into any agreement or participated in any collusion or otherwise taken any action in 
restraint of free competition; that no attempt has been made to induce any other person or firm to 
submit or not to submit a Bid; that this Bid has been independently arrived at without collusion 
with any other bidder, competitor, or potential competitor; that this Bid has not been knowingly 
disclosed prior to the Bids Due Date to another bidder or competitor; that the above statement is 
accurate under penalty of perjury. 
 
The undersigned is qualified as a Best Value Contractor or has proven their exemption.  
Qualification or exemption shall be complete before Bid Due Date / Time. 
 
The undersigned further agrees to honor the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid(s) for sixty (60) 
calendar days from date of Award of Contract.  
 
 
SIGNATURE:    
 (Bid is invalid without signature) 
 
Print Name:     Date:    
 
Title:    
 
Address:    
 
Telephone No.:     Fax No.:    
 
Email Address:    
 
Contact Person:    
 

END OF SECTION 
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THIS PAGE IS FOR BIDDERS’ REFERENCE 

DO NOT SUBMIT WITH BID FORM. 
 

BID CHECK LIST: 
These items must be included with Bid: 
 Bid Form  Bid Bond 
 Proposed Subcontractors Form  Fair Labor Practices Certification 

 
DANE COUNTY BEST VALUE CONTRACTING QUALIFICATION 
 

 
General Contractors & all Subcontractors must be qualified as a Best Value Contractor 
with the Dane County Public Works Engineering Division.  Qualification & listing is 
not permanent & must be renewed every 36 months.  Complete a Best Value 
Contracting Application online at:  

publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc 
 

 
DANE COUNTY VENDOR REGISTRATION PROGRAM 
 

 
All bidders are strongly encouraged to be a registered vendor with Dane County.  
Registering allows vendors an opportunity to receive notifications for RFBs & RFPs 
issued by the County and provides the County with up-to-date company contact 
information.  Complete a new form or renewal online at: 

danepurchasing.com/Account/Login? 
 

 

https://publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc
http://www.danepurchasing.com/Account/Login?
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NOTICE: Construction site safety is the sole responsibility of the contractor.  Ducks Unlimited, Inc. shall not assume any
responsibility for the safety of the work performed, persons engaged in the work, nearby structures, or of other persons
on-site.

This material, data and information is the property of Ducks Unlimited, Inc.  It may not be used or reproduced for any
purpose without the prior written consent of an authorized agent of Ducks Unlimited, Inc.  Ducks Unlimited, Inc. makes
no representation or warranty of any kind regarding this material, data and information, including, but not limited to,
the accuracy of the material, data and information or its suitability for any purpose.  All use of the material, data and
information is at the users sole risk.  By using any of this material, data and information, user agrees that Ducks
Unlimited, Inc. is not responsible for their use of the material, data and information or the results thereof.
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NOTICE: Construction site safety is the sole responsibility of the contractor.  Ducks Unlimited, Inc. shall not assume any
responsibility for the safety of the work performed, persons engaged in the work, nearby structures, or of other persons
on-site.

This material, data and information is the property of Ducks Unlimited, Inc.  It may not be used or reproduced for any
purpose without the prior written consent of an authorized agent of Ducks Unlimited, Inc.  Ducks Unlimited, Inc. makes
no representation or warranty of any kind regarding this material, data and information, including, but not limited to,
the accuracy of the material, data and information or its suitability for any purpose.  All use of the material, data and
information is at the users sole risk.  By using any of this material, data and information, user agrees that Ducks
Unlimited, Inc. is not responsible for their use of the material, data and information or the results thereof.
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   SCRAPE NUMBER              ACRES                        CY 
             1                             1.7                          6405
             2                             1.5                          5537
             3                             3.3                          12394
             4                             3.1                          12850
             5                             1.7                          6504
             6                             1.7                          6680
             8                             1.4                          5259
             9                             0.8                          1886
            10                             0.8                          2753
            11                             0.8                          2097
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